
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: 4/11/2011 11:52:06 AM
To: Ungson, Chris (chris.ungson@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Request Input

Chris,

Thanks for the message. I’ll have folks starting to work on this, and find out from 
management/law how much we can share before official settlement.

I’ll follow-up soon.

Shilpa

From: Ungson, Chris [mailto:chris.ungson@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2011 9:00 AM 
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Subject: Request Input

Shilpa,

I am seeking your input at this time on one of the key elements for the upcoming all-party meeting: The schedule 
for the various studies for the 2014-2016 cycle.

Can you look at ED's presentation during the Feb workshop and then provide me your view of a detailed schedule 
we can advance with the parties? The target is to get a final decision approving the portfolios by March 31, 2013. 
January 31,2013 will be impossible, I am learning.

This of course assumes we'll agree to a streamlined process folks are comfortable enough with to not dispute ED's 
final decision on how to prioritize the studies and the completion and outcome of the studies themselves.

I need this as soon as possible.

If you decide you'd rather wait till the all-party meeting to provide your views, I understand. I'm just trying to 
work the informal channels at this point to increase the probability of reaching agreement.

Please call me Monday if you can. I get in early at 7:30AM
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Thanks,

Chris
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